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.Kunkel, Mark

From: Duerst, Christina
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 2:56 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark
Subject: FW: Message for Mark Kunkel
Importance: High
Attachments: track.doc g
;s &) 4
/ L] f
L
From: Webendorfer, Wes
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2007 2:54 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Message for Mark Kunkel
Mark,

I-think you're the drafter | need to get this to. .If possible we need a Senate Joint Resolution drafted for the UW Track and
Field team using the attached language. We might have a few more of these in the next few days that we'll need drafted.
If | could get this ASAP it would be greatly appreciated. Thanks so much.

track.doc (31 KB)

Wes Webendorfer

Office of State Senator Fred Risser
Room 220 South, State Capitol
Madison, Wi 53707

608.266.1627
wes.webendorfer@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Whereas, The University of Wisconsin-Madison Track and Field team won the 2007
National Collegiate Athletic Association Indoor Championship on March 10, 2007 in
Fayetteville, Arkansas, and;

Whereas, the Badgers scored 40 points to win its first NCAA title in track and field and
the first ever national championship in track and field for a Big Ten Conference school,
and;

Whereas, head coach Ed Nuttycombe was named the division I indoor men’s coach of the
year, the U.S. Track and Field and Cross Country Coaches Association after leading the
Badgers to the national title and their seventh consecutive Big Ten championship, and;

Whereas, Senior Chris Solinsky from Stevens Point, Wisconsin, who scored 18 of the
Badgers’ 40 points, broke the school record in the 3,000 meter event and was later named
the Division I Men’s Track Athlete of the Year by the U.S. Track and Field and Cross
Country Coaches Association, and;

Whereas Lodi, Wisconsin native Senior Joe Detmer broke his own record for total points
in the heptathlon and a world record in the 1,000 meter event, now, therefore, be it

- -
Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That members of the Wisconsin
legislature honor the University of Wisconsin—Madison Badger Track and Field team,
head coach Ed Nuttycombe , assistant coaches, athletic department staff, and the
student—athletes for a record—breaking season including a well—-deserved national

championship.
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“Parisi, Lori

From: Webendorfer, Wes

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2007 11:14 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-2424/1 Topic: UW Track and Field Team

This is a rush delivery. Thanks very much for the help.

Please Jacket LRB 07-2424/1 for the SENATE.



